
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Shawna Senko 
Friday, April 04, 2014 12:10 PM 
Kelley Corbari 

Subject: RE: Docket 140031-WS Remove Party of Record 

Per this message, John B. Allen and Peterson & Myers, PA has been removed as a party of record and representative for 
Country Club Utilit ies. 

Shawna Senko 
Floridd Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shun1drd Oak Boulevard 
Talldhassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-4 13-6770 

From: Kelley Corbari 
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:02 PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Cc: 'rgregharris@gmail.com' 
Subject: Docket 140031-WS Remove Party of Record 

Hi Shawna-

Please remove John B. Allen and Peterson & Myers, PA as a party of record in Docket 
No. 140031-WS. The utility has advised me that it is not being represented by Mr. 
Allen or Peterson & Myers. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Kelley 

Xe{Cey :f. Cor6ari, 
Staff Attorney- Regulatory Analysis Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVI CE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahasee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us 
Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234 
Direct Fax: (850) 413-6235 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01521-14



PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the 
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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